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BURGLARY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM
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Please answer all questions. Benefits under the policy may not be payable in the event of non - disclosure or misrepresentation of material facts. If you are
in doubt as to whether any fact is material please disclose same. Tick boxes ( v ) where appropriate.

Please use BLOCK LETTERS

l. euldmwed syt 5O §OmOD gom>

Proposer’s Full Name: Contact No(s):

» Soes Home :

2.897.85. TN

N.I.C. No.: Goesz8 Office :

coss fow Bo®® Mobile :

Date of Birth:

oused Fax .

2. 2E B8»w

Postal Address: B¢y meie E-mail: |
3. ©woende/ Nature of Trade/ Business : | |

O0es00cs BeoesBod gomes:/ Business Registration No : | |
4. OFsencs gdas I 8D 8O &30

Period of Insurance : From: To:

5. oo ao® cmednd e E8ma
Mortgagee (if applicable) :

6. JPsenc DEE @coE 88 8 i
Address of the property to be insured :

928 00 BIs 9B c8® D350m® GG B Be»H® O Crsens GORL DHO

7. Oeens 86 @ edsiE (0 @ gow (5
i . Maximum Value at any one time If cover is required on first loss basis
Property to be insured : (LKR) please indicate the value (LKR)

1. edgg R e@m®w
Stock - in - trade

2. 90 Do gy B el eI®E @ BRI BB Y
Goods held in trust or on commission for
which you are responsible

3. @OET/mIBwIE wIBE® w» G Y, CDOD®
Trade and office furniture, fixtures, fittings and telephones

4. oslendemcen Ags3 wH @HC el
Machinery, utensils and spare parts
5. @05 ef
Other items
SR I
Total LKR.
8. odegg Y emnon 88 dEmd
Description of stock - in - trade :

9. DoBROGY BEDs el eIB O PR BB G BERE SLBHO
Description of stocks held in trust or on commission :

10. ©Ednd nE @ @B GG w5 $d0ens gOOBE?

Do you require cover against cash, bank - notes, currency notes, postal orders, i)i o
money orders and postage stamps in locked safes?
‘0 »® If “Yes”
a) s ens B @y 8 b) eeddged Do
Amount to be insured Rs. Make of Safe
C) ¥y®rercs o DS d) eeddesd 3FBwO el eeeDd ©dnd BeRe?
Weight and Dimensions Is the safe fixed : @9 Yes I:I = No I:I
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11. JPeencd g Dniended BD®de e DETCSIC D@13 @D ISVeInNIGe)
Description of exact occupation : Shop Factory Office
&5eB®2®I0E 8800id1® ®END

Showroom Stores Godown

@0»s8 Any Other

12. @0 BCEeCE St®@iencs 8o IS DHEW
Construction of building : External Walls: Roof
13. =8@c @O el eDEDD 8EBens’ e5000 DRATe? Vet3m® O DS gmoe? @2 511}?
Will the premises be left unoccupied without an adult occupant at any time?
If “Yes”, between which hours?
@9 [57¢2)
14. =8gwe §omdiedn/gidten BeciBenn S8 o wom Crede? Yes No
Is the premises guarded by watchmen or security guards?
“@D” 50 Becerrn SBsIC? If “Yes”, by how many?

15. @0 BERO ¢Ede v Bug ©cdy/mEG ¢i0s 0 erPes’/DBe0 DOED @GIc) GIBe OB §aIS6Oe?

How are doors, windows and other openings secured?

16. 92 0®® =8gewrs ewIden WED B0 DI0B BOBNEOD B7) CRBI®BIE?

How long have you been carrying on business in these premises?

@9 2D
17. @D emn® e 0wl Bag® Dilbimn ma ©es3? et 18, WO IE e DEC? Yes No

Are regular stock registers and books of account maintained?
How often are they checked?

18. @2 »0mN OB eINMBCEEE @S @S O B ©&8wo10s BEac Sdnd
If only a part of the premises/building occupied by you, details of other tenants

19. @®00de Bo@ 8OdmJ gm® & 8gae SLdmo
Is any burglar alarm installed? Please give details.

20. opBe dwd s» npE 0widm Bhimed ewi 92 @8 &3 edmrs Blimw6O
@IS G §ed enld gEde0 P wege? (90 »® & enetdc? m@n 8d®
EeBO0 02 o o @B e@@ig?

Has there been any entry or attempted entry by thieves during the last five years to
this or any other premises? (If “Yes”, give details of loss and how access was obtained
or attempted and what precautions have been taken to prevent a recurrence)

21. @R 0 B8 Je, @e00ds, Be IER Crfeencts Ry GrH®
Bedm0 eeHns’ IBID.

Are you at present insured against fire, burglary, housebreaking or all risks?

22. 88wu® dFemenn 92 S8 @8us’ we ewidrNds yBeds weds, e VSHDS adE.® megs, s B8O yBPeds
weg, dode emeds omde?
Has any Insurer imposed special terms, conditions, warranties, refused, cancelled or not renewed any of your Insurances?

23. 9w B B ORed Dy G E8®»we0 gBuss o5 o
eCens 8y B8eE® o 8 oGden 3¢S mE ®ibe Yes No
eus’ @ ¢uens’ R OIR0 B2 EB?
Do you wish to receive the policy document and all the future correspondence from us only via e-mail to your e-mail address given above?

g=aw Declaration

@ed/ gued ((Be® w1 dddised g@ien ¢nd @8 enidrn sned wews’ BEmor Lo v BICE DO YK BSB/E. OO B8R e emeny 8= Busm G¢
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I/We declare that to the best of my/our knowledge and belief the information given is true in every respect and if such statements are in the writing of another person,
he/she acted as my/our agent for such purpose.

@08 ewldm BHB I YIRS ©/¢s ©1 BucE uigdosid 808 ¢nd 8Ohe® wim® AV On® 08./edE.

I/We agree that this proposal and declaration shall be the basis of the contract between me/us and the Company.

euldmwed gns  (3810e® ggid) e
PROPOSER’S SIGNATURE (Company seal) DATE

Business Channel

Bewidmens gmas Agency Declaration

Bewidmcsmmed 5@: Name of the Agent:  ...........occ.oooiiiiiiiiiiiceececee Bewddnm aod: Agent Coder ..o
oo Bewidmn B85 deens, Giders (15308) WO G A0 O wuwBm m0®. I certify that the Insurance was canvassed by the above agent.

Bewidmwied essesz Signature of Agent ewulbmweied enfesz Signature of the proposer
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' Siyathra Advertising



